NH 352.07 E14 1966

ANNUAL REPORT

of the

Officers of the Town

of

EATON

New Hampshire



for the fiscal year ending

1966



ANNUAL REPORT

of the

Officers of the Town

of

EATON

New Hampshire



for the fiscal year ending

1966



CONTENTS

	Page
TOWN OFFICERS	3
TOWN WARRANT	4
TOWN BUDGET	6
SELECTMEN'S REPORT	10
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT	13
FINANCIAL REPORT	15
UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION	16
Receipts	16
Payments	17
TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT	19
TREASURER'S REPORT	27
DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS	29
TOWN CLERK'S REPORT	34
TRUST FUNDS	35
FOREST FIRE WARDEN'S REPORT	36
REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD	37
SCHOOL WARRANT	38
COMPARATIVE BUDGETS	39
FINANCIAL REPORT	41
SCHOOL TREASURER'S REPORT	43
VITAL STATISTICS	50
SCHOOL CALENDAR	52

TOWN OFFICERS

Moderator			
CHARLES W. HURLL	Term	Expires	1967
m ol l			
Town Clerk	TT.	г.	1007
KATHRYN R. RICKERT	Term	Expires	1967
Selectmen			
SAMUEL B. HEAD	Term	Expires	1967
ERNEST G. NELSON	Term	Expires	1968
ROLAND L. TOPPAN	Term	Expires	1969
Treasurer			
DOROTHY F. RUSSELL	Term	Expires	1967
	1 CIIII	пурнез	1001
Tax Collector			
CHARLES W. HURLL	Term	Expires	1967
Highway Commissioner			
RICHARD L. HEATH	Term	Expires	1967
	101111	Lapires	1001
Trustee Trust Funds			
JAMES G. SIMONDS	Term	Expires	1967
Budget Committee			
JOHN R. EDGE	Term	Expires	1967
CHARLES W. HURLL		Expires	
THAYNE WILLIAMS		Expires	
A 117		•	
ROBERT R. PATTERSON	т.	T2	1007
ROBERT A. PATTERSON	1 erm	Expires	1967
Supervisors of the Checklist			
OLGA L. NELSON	Term	Expires	1972
DOROTHY F. RUSSELL		Expires	
JOHN R. EDGE		Expires	
		-	

Health Officer DR. JOHN CASS

Constable RICHARD HEATH

Fire Warden ROBERT R. PATTERSON

Deputy Fire Wardens

CHARLES W. HURLL ERNEST G. NELSON JOHN R. EDGE ELLSWORTH T. RUSSELL

Fire Chief CHARLES W. HURLL

TOWN WARRANT

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the inhabitants of the Town of Eaton in the County of Carroll in said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Eaton on Tuesday, the fourteenth day of March next, at ten of the clock in the forenoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing.
- 2. To raise such sums of money as may be necessary to defray town charges for the ensuing year and make appropriations of the same, including town officers' salaries, town officers' expenses, election and registration expenses, expenses of the town hall and other buildings, Social Security, police department, fire department, insurance, planning and zoning, damages and legal expenses, Civil Defense, health department, vital statistics, town dump, town maintenance (summer, winter, and general expenses), street lighting, town road aid, town poor, old age assistance, parks and playgrounds, cemeteries, Capital Reserve Fund, and interest.
- 3. To see if the Town will authorize the selectmen to borrow money in anticipation of taxes if necessary.
- 4. To see if the Town will raise and appropriate a sum of money for the printing of the Town history.
- 5. To see if the Town will raise and appropriate a sum of money to replank the bridge at the head of Conway Lake.

- 6. To act upon any other business that may legally come before this meeting.
 - 7. Polls close at 6 p.m.

Given under our hands and seal, this $21st\ day\ of\ February$, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and sixty seven.

SAMUEL B. HEAD
ERNEST G. NELSON
ROLAND L. TOPPAN, JR.
Selectmen of Eaton

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

SAMUEL B. HEAD
ERNEST G. NELSON
ROLAND L. TOPPAN, JR.
Selectmen of Eaton

BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF EATON, N. H.

Comparative Statement of Appropriations and Expenditures

ESTIMATES OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE ENSUING YEAR JANUARY 1, 1967 TO DECEMBER 31, 1967

Compared with

ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL REVENUE, APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR JANUARY 1, 1966 TO DECEMBER 31, 1966

	Estimated	Actual	Estimated
	Revenue	Revenue	Revenue
SOURCES OF REVENUE	Previous	Previous	Ensuing
	Year	Year	Year
	1966	1966	1967
From State:			
Interest and dividends tax	\$ 3,000.00	\$ 1,193.32	\$ 1,000.00
Savings bank tax	10.00	33,40	25.00
Reimbursement a/c exemption of growing wood			
and timber	2,500.00	3,345.10	3,000.00
From Local Sources Except Taxes:			
Dog licenses	75.00	98.20	75.00
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	10.00	8.00	10.00
Interest received on taxes and deposits	25.00	74.12	25.00

Income of departments: Highway, including rental of equipment Motor vehicle permit fees Cash surplus	$100.00 \\ 1,800.00 \\ 3,777.33$	2,320.37 3,779.33	100.00 2,000.00 4,052.73
From Local Taxes Other Than Property Taxes: Poll taxes — Regular at \$2 Yield taxes Total Revenues from All Sources Except	$\substack{210.00\\1,500.00}$	166.00 623.42	20C.00 1,000.00
Property Taxes	\$13,009.33	\$11,641.26	\$11,487.73
Amount to be raised by property taxes Total Revenues			\$37,923.36 \$49, 4 11.09
PURPOSES OF EXPENDITURES	Appropriations Previous	Actual Expenditures Previous Year	Estimated Expenditures Ensuing Year
General Government:	0061	0061	1061
Town officers' salaries Town officers' expenses	1,300.00	1,308.29	1,500.00 $1,200.00$

Election and registration expenses Expenses town hall and other town buildings Employees' retirement and social security	350.00 500.00 500.00	315.50 417.52 567.39	200.00 500.00 600.00
Protection of Persons and Property:			
Police department Fire department	200.00 300.00	229.30 246.13	250.00 300.00
Moth extermination—Blister rust and care of trees Insurance Planning and zoning	150.00 600.00 25.00	150.00 535.60	600.00 25.00
Damages and legal expenses Civil Defense	500.00 100.00	248.83	500.00 100.00
Health:			
Health department, including hospitals	250.00	200.00	250.00 20.00
Town dump and garbage removal	500.00	500.00	200.00
Highways and Bridges:			
Town maintenance — Summer Town maintenance — Winter Street lighting General expenses of highway department	4,000.00 4,000.00 500.00 2,500.00	3,984.12 3,933.01 484.56 1,623.74	4,500.00 4,000.00 500.00 2,500.00
Town road aid	483.98	483.98	480.70

150.00		200.00	150.00	100.00	2,000.00 2,500.00 25,385.39
3.36 260.33	254.45	148.00	124.30	30.50	2,000.00 2,254.22 22,087.89
$\frac{150.00}{250.00}$	1,000.00	400.00	125.00	100.00	2,000.00 2,000.00 23,396.39 *47,190.37
Public Welfare: Town poor Old age assistance	Patriotic Purposes: Bicentennial	Recreation: Parks and playground, including band concerts	Public Service Enterprises: Cemeteries	Interest: On temporary loans	Payments on Principal of Debt: Payment to Capital Reserve Funds County taxes School taxes Total Expenditures

SELECTMEN'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF INVENTORY

Lands and buildings	\$1,491,230.00	
Electric plants	58,970.00	
House trailers, mobile homes and travel t assessed as personal property, 5	railers 1,900.00	
Stock in trade of merchants	1,300.00	
Boats and launches, 41	4,460.00	
Dairy cows, 4	400.00	
Other cattle, 3	300.00	
Gasoline pumps and tanks	460.00	
Total valuation before exemptions allowed	\$1	,559,020.00
War service exemptions	11,000.00	
Blind exemptions	1,000.00	
Neatstock exemptions	700.00	
Total exemptions allowed		\$12,700.00
Net valuation on which tax rate is computed	\$1	,546,320.00
Number of inventories distributed in 19	966 230	
Number of inventories returned in 1966	115	
Number of veterans exempted from Pol	l Tax 22	
Number of veterans who received		

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS

AND TAXES ASSESSED

Appropriations

Town officers' salaries	\$1,300.00
Town office administrative expenses	1,000.00
Election and registration expenses	350.00
Town hall and buildings maintenance	500.00
Social security and retirement contributions	
Police department	200.00
Fire department, \$150; forest fires, \$150	300.00
Blister rust — moth extermination and	300.00
care of trees	150.00
Insurance	600.00
Planning and zoning	25.00
Damages and legal expenses	500.00
Civilian defense	100.00
Health department, \$50, hospital, \$200	250.00
Vital statistics	10.00
Dump and garbage collection	500.00
Town maintenance (summer, \$4,000),	
(winter, \$4,000)	8,000.00
Street lighting	500.00
General expenses of highway department	2,500.00
Town road aid	483.98
Old age assistance	250.00
Public relief	150.00
Memorial Day, vet. assoc., old home day,	
bicentennial	1,000.00
Parks and playgrounds inc. band concerts	400.00
Cemeteries	125.00
Payment on debt (interest, \$100)	100.00
Capital reserve fund – to be raised	
by taxation	2,000.00

Total Town Appropriations

\$21,793.98

Less: Estimated Revenues and Credits

Interest and dividends tax	1,193.32
Savings bank tax	33.40
Revenue from yield tax sources	3,989.17
Interest received on taxes and deposits	25.00
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	10.00
Dog licenses	75.00
Motor vehicle permit fees	1,800.00

Poll taxes at \$2.00, number 109	218.00	
Cash surplus	3,779.33	
Total Revenues and Credits	\$111,123.22	
Net town appropriations		10,670.76
Net school appropriations		23,396.39
County tax assessment		2,254.22
Total of town, school and county		\$36,294.37
Add: overlay		817.31
Amount to be raised by property taxes		\$37,111.68

TAXES TO BE COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR

Property taxes	\$37,111.68	
1966 Poll taxes at \$2.00	218.00	
Total Taxes to be Committed		\$37,329.68
Town tax rate	\$2.40	

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1966

•	the state of the s	O CHICAGO		2224		
Title of Appropriation	Appropriation	Receipts	Total Available	Expended	Expended Unexpended Overdraft	Overdraft
Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,300.00		\$1,300.00	\$ 1,308.29		\$ 8.29
Town officers' expenses	1,000.00		1,000.00	1,099.51		99.51
Election and registration	350.00		350.00	315.50	\$ 34.50	
Expenses town hall and town buildings	500.00		500.00	417.52	82.48	
Social security	500.00	222.35	722.35	567.39	154.96	
Police department	200.00		200.00	229.30		29.30
Fire department	300.00		300.00	246.13	53.87	
Moth extermination-Blister rust	t 150.00		150.00	150.00		
Insurance	00'009		00.009	535.60	64.40	
Planning and zoning	25.00		25.00		25.00	
Damages and legal expenses	500.00		500.00	248.83	251.17	
Civil defense	100.00		100.00		100.00	
Health department	250.00		250.00	200.00	50.00	
Vital statistics	10.00		10.00		10.00	
Town dump	500.00		500.00	500.00		
Summer maintenance	4,000.00	1,960.08	5,960.08	3,984.12	1,975.96	

Winter maintenance	4,000.00		4,000.00	3,933.01	66.99		
Street lighting	500.00		500.00	484.56	15.44		
General expenses	2,500.00		2,500.00	1,623.74	876.26		
Town road aid	483.98		483.98	483.98			
Town poor	150.00		150.00	3.36	146.64		
Old age assistance	250.00		250.00	260.33			10.33
Bicentennial	1,000.00		1,000.00	254.45	745.55		
Parks and playgrounds, including band concerts	400.00		400.00	148.00	252.00		
Cemeteries	125.00		125.00	124.30	.70		
Interest	100.00		100.00	30.50	69.50		
Payment to capital reserve funds	2,000.00		2,000.00	2,000.00			
County taxes	2,000.00		2,000,00	2,254.22			254.22
Totals	\$23,793.98	\$ 2,182.43	\$25,976.41	\$21,402.64	\$ 4,975.42	.	401.65
Net Unexpended Balance					\$4,573.77		

FINANCIAL REPORT

Balance Sheet

ASSETS

1100210		
Cash in hands of treasurer	\$19,196.20	
Capital Reserve Funds: Snow removal equipment	2,000.00	
Accounts Due to the Town Plowing snow	100.00	
Unredeemed taxes: Levy of 1965	287.18	
Uncollected Taxes: Levy of 1966	2,828.07	
Previous years	15.22 135.00	
State head taxes — Levy of 1966	155.00	
Total asset		\$24,561.67
Surplus, December 31, 1965	8,117.96	
Surplus, December 31, 1966	9,420.20	
Increase of surplus	1,302.24	
LIABILITIES		
Accounts Owed by the Town: Perambulation of Conway-Eaton town li		
	ines 150.00	
Due to state: State head taxes — 1966 (Uncollected, \$135)	ines 150.00 135.00	
State head taxes — 1966		
State head taxes — 1966 (Uncollected, \$135) Due to school districts:	135.00 10,896.39	
State head taxes — 1966 (Uncollected, \$135) Due to school districts: Balance of school tax State and Town Joint Highway Construction	135.00 10,896.39 on Accounts:	
State head taxes — 1966 (Uncollected, \$135) Due to school districts: Balance of school tax State and Town Joint Highway Construction Unexpended balance in town treasury	135.00 10,896.39 on Accounts: 1,960.08	\$15,141.47
State head taxes — 1966 (Uncollected, \$135) Due to school districts: Balance of school tax State and Town Joint Highway Construction Unexpended balance in town treasury Capital Reserve funds	135.00 10,896.39 on Accounts: 1,960.08	\$15,141.47 9,420.20

UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION

RECEIPTS

RECEIPTS		
Current Revenue: From Local Taxes:		
Poll taxes, current year, 1966	\$34,477.02 166.00	
Yield taxes, 1966 State head taxes at \$5, 1966	623.42 500.00	
Total current year's taxes collected and remitted		\$35,766.44
Property taxes and yield taxes, previous ye	ars	1,830.31 44.00
Poll taxes, previous year State head taxes at \$5, previous years		125.00
Interest received on taxes		186.97
Penalties on state head taxes		13.50
Tax sales redeemed		293.13
From State:		
For Class V highway maintenance		1,960.08
Interest and dividends tax		1,193.32
Savings bank tax and building and loan association tax Reimbursement a/c exemption of growing		33.40
wood and timber		3,345.10
From Local Sources, Except Taxes:		
Dog licenses		98.20
Business licenses, permits and filing fees		8.00
Motor vehicle permits		2,320.37
Total Current Revenue Receipts		\$47,217.87
Receipts Other than Current Revenue: Temporary loans in anticipation of taxes		
during year	2,000.00	
Insurance adjustments	2.65	
Outdated check returned to treasurer	49.22	
Total Receipts Other than Current Reve	enue	\$2,051.87
Total Receipts from All Sources		\$49,269.74
Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1966		16,919.19
Grand Total		\$66,188.9 3

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses:

General Government:		
Town officers' salaries	1,308.29	
Town officers' expenses	1,099.51	
Election and registration expenses	315.50	
Expenses town hall and other town building	s 417.52	
Protection of Persons and Property:		
Police department	229.30	
Fire department, including forest fires	246.13	
Moth extermination— blister rust and	_10.10	
care of trees	150.00	
Insurance	535.60	
Health:		
Health department, including hospitals	200.00	
Town dumps and garbage removal	500.00	
Highways and Bridges:		
Town road aid	483.98	
Town maintenance (summer, \$3,984.12),	701710	
(winter, \$3,933.01) Street lighting	7,917.13 484.56	
General expenses of highway department	1,623.74	
General expenses of highway department	1,020.14	
Public Welfare:		
Old age assistance	260.33	
Town poor	3.36	
Patriotic Purposes:		
Memorial Day, veteran's associations, Old		
Home Day, Bicentennial	254.45	
Tromo Buy, Broomemaa	201.10	
Recreation:		
Parks and playgrounds	148.00	
Public Service Enterprises:		
Cemeteries, including hearse hire	124.30	
demotories, including nearso into	121.00	
Unclassified:		
Damages and legal expenses	248.83	
Taxes bought by town	485.49	
Discounts, abatements and refunds	358.86	
Employees' retirement and social security	345.04	
Total Current Maintenance Expenses		\$17,394.68

Interest:

interest:		
Paid on temporary loans in anticipation of taxes	30.50	
		30.50
Indebtedness:		
Payments on temporary loans in anticipation of taxes Payments to capital reserve funds	2,000.00 2,000.00	
Total Indebtedness Payments		\$4,000.00
Payments to Other Governmental Division	ns:	
State head taxes paid state treas. Payments to state a/c yield tax debt	739.62	
retirement	140.78	
Taxes paid to county	2,254.22	
Payments to school districts	22,087.89	
Total Payments to Other Governmenta		
Divisions		\$25,222.51
Total Payments for all Purposes		\$46,992.73
Cash on hand Dec. 31, 1966		19,196.20
Grand Total		\$66,188.93
SCHEDULE OF TOWN P	ROPERTY	
Town hall, lands and buildings		\$3,000.00
Furniture and equipment	300.00	
Police department, lands and buildings, ed	quipment	50.00
Fire department, lands and buildings, equ	iipment	1,000.00
Highway department, lands and buildings		500.00
Equipment		8,000.00
Schools, lands and buildings		12,000.00
Equipment		1,000.00
Town forest		3,000.00
Total		\$28,850.00

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES

Levy of 1966

Dr.

Dr.		
Taxes Committed to Collector:		
Property taxes Poll taxes	\$37,111.68 218.00	
Total Warrant		\$37,329.68
Yield taxes Interest collected		772.83 3.03
Total Debits		\$38,105.54
Cr		
Remittances to Treasurer:		
Property taxes Poll taxes Yield taxes Interest collected	\$34,477.02 166.00 623.42 3.03	
		\$35,269.47
Cash on hand		2.00
Abatements:		
Poll taxes	6.00	
		\$6.00
Uncollected Taxes - As Per Collector's	List:	
Property taxes Poll taxes Yield taxes	\$2,634.66 44.00 149.41	
		2,828.07
Total Credits		\$38,105.54

LEVY OF 1966

UNCOLLECTED PROPERTY TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Allan, Bernice	\$141.12
Boon, Roy	288.00
Bryant, Perley Heirs	177.36
Day, Perley C.	41.76
Gray, Lawrence	120.00
Gagne, George	48.00
Rickert, Kathryn R.	369.60
Thurston, Robert	103.20
Vare, Dorette	190.00
Blackwell, Lester F.	2.40
Broomhead, Robert	48.00
Buckelew, John R. and Ruth C.	.42
Camp Waukeela	500.00
Demoranville, Frank C. and Sarah G.	72.00
Dewitt, Albert	51.84
Golder, Helen	.48
Neville, Edwin S.	64.32
Parker, Brooks O.	269.76
Ratkus, Joseph	72.00
Thompson, Andrew and Ethel	72.00
Thurston, Wellington	2.40
thurston, weimigeon	4.40

\$2,634.66

UNCOLLECTED POLL TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Allan, Bernice	\$2.00
Anderson, Sarah J.	2.00
Anderson, David C.	2.00
Bennett, David G.	2.00
Bean, Cora O.	2.00
Bean, Sarah	2.00
Bean, Howard	2.00
Bean, Paul	2.00
Bean, Roberta	2.00
Bennett, Carol A.	2.00
Day, Alice	2.00
Dearborne, Claude	2.00
DeWitt, Harland	2.00
DeWitt, Frances	2.00
DeWitt, Merle	2.00
DeWitt, Gene	2.00
Gray, Louise	2.00

Gagne, Frances	2.00
Rickert, Thomas	2.00
Thurston, Ellen E.	2.00
Thurston, Robert	2.00
Walker, Carol R.	2.00
,	

\$44.00

UNCOLLECTED YIELD TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

DeWitt, Albert H.

\$149.41

\$149.41

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1966, on account of the tax levy of 1966, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL, Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES

LEVY OF 1965

Dr.

Uncollected Taxes - As of Jan. 1, 1966

Property taxes	\$1,939.31
Poll taxes	46.00
Yield taxes	16.98

\$2,002.29

Costs collected during fiscal year ended Dec. 31, 1966

54.50

Interest collected during fiscal year ended Dec. 31, 1966

53.98

Total Debits

\$2,110.77

Remittances to Treasurer	During	Fiscal
Year Ended Dec. 31,	1966	

Property taxes	\$1,622.21
Poll taxes	44.00
Yield taxes	16.98
Costs collected during year	54.50
Interest collected during year	53.98
2,	

\$1,791.67

Abatements Made During Year:

Property taxes \$317.10 Poll taxes 2.00

\$319.10

Total Credits

Interest

Total Credit

\$2,110.77

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

LEVY OF 1964

Dr.

Dr.		
Uncollected Taxes as of Jan. 1, 1966 Property taxes Yield taxes	\$101.50 39.74	
		\$141.24
Costs collected during fiscal year ended Dec. 31, 1966		58.00
Interest collected during fiscal year ended Dec. 31, 1966		14.12
Total Debits		\$213.36
Remittances to Treasurer During Fiscal Year Ended Dec. 31, 1966		
Property taxes Yield taxes Costs	\$101.50 39.74 58.00	

14.12

\$213.36

SUMMARY OF WARRANT PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES LEVY OF 1963

Dr.

Uncollected Taxes As of Jan. 1, 1966 Property taxes Yield taxes	\$49.88 15.22	
		\$65.10
Costs collected during fiscal year ended Dec. 31, 1966 Interest collected during fiscal year		.35
ended Dec. 31, 1966		2.99
Total Debits		\$68.44
Cr.		
Remittances to Treasurer During Fiscal Year Ended Dec. 31, 1966		
Property taxes	\$49.88 .35	
Costs Interest	2.99	
		\$53.22
Uncollected Taxes — As Per Collector's L Yield Taxes	ist	15.22
Total Credits		\$68.44

LEVY OF 1963

Uncollected Yield Taxes as Per Collector's List Libby, George E. Jr. \$15.22

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1966, on account of the tax levy of 1963, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL, Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

STATE HEAD TAX

LEVY OF 1966

Dr.

2		
State Head Taxes Committed to Collector:		
Original warrant	\$655.00	
Total Commitment		\$655.00
Penalties collected		1.00
Total Debits		\$656.00
Cr.		
Remittances to Treasurer:		
Head taxes	\$500.00	
Penalties	1.00	
		\$501.00
Cash on hand		5.00
Abatements		15.00
Uncollected head taxes — as per collecto	r's list	135.00
Total Credits		\$656.00

LEVY OF 1966

UNCOLLECTED HEAD TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Allan Parrico	\$5.00
Allan, Bernice	5.00 5.00
Anderson, Sarah J.	5.00
Anderson, David C.	
Bennett, David G.	5.00
Bean, Cora O.	5.00
Bean, Sara	5.00
Bean, Howard	5.00
Bean, Paul	5.00
Bean, Russell H.	5.00
Bean, Roberta	5.00
Bennett, Carol A.	5.00
Day, Perley C.	5.00
Day, Alice	5.00
Dearborne, Claude	5.00
DeWitt, Harland	5.00
DeWitt, Frances	5.00
DeWitt, Merle	5.00
DeWitt, Gene	5.00
Gray, Lawrence	5.00
Gray, Louise	5.00
Gagne, George	5.00
Gagne, Frances	5.00
LeRoux, Peter	5.00
Rickert, Thomas	5.00
Thurston, Ellen E.	5.00
Thurston, Robert	5.00
Walker, Carol R.	5.00
warker, Caror It.	

\$135.00

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1966, on account of the Head Tax Levy of 1966, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL,

Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT STATE HEAD TAX

LEVY OF 1965

Dr.		
Uncollected taxes as of Jan. 1, 1966 Penalties collected during 1966	\$130.00 12.50	
Total Debits		\$142.50
Cr.		
Descrittances to Toronomy Descript 1066		
Remittances to Treasurer During 1966	4127.00	
Head taxes	\$125.00	
Penalties	12.50	
		\$137.50
Abatements during 1966		5.00
Total Credits		\$142.50
Total Greats		711.00

SUMMARY OF TAX SALES ACCOUNTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1966 TAX SALE ON ACCOUNT OF LEVY OF 1965

Dr.

Taxes sold to town during current fiscal year Taxes sold to private parties Interest collected after sale	\$485.49 82.63 11.65	
Total Debits		\$580.31
Cr. Remittances to treasurer during year Unredeemed taxes — at close of year	\$293.13 287.18	
Total Credits		\$580.31

UNREDEEMED TAXES FROM TAX SALES ON ACCOUNT OF LEVIES OF 1965

Vare, Edwin C.	\$229.93
DeWitt, Albert	51.12
Thurston, Wellington	6.13

\$287.18

TREASURER'S REPORT

RECEIPTS

Charles W. Hurll, Tax Collector		
1963 Property tax	\$ 49.88	
Costs	.30	
Interest	2.99	
1964 Property tax	101.50	
Costs	58.05	
Interest	14.12	
Yield tax	39.74	
1965 Poll taxes	44.00	
Head taxes	125.00	
Head tax penalties	12.50	
Property tax	1,622.21	
Interest	53.98	
Costs	54.50	
Yield tax	16.98	
1966 Poll taxes	166.00	
Head taxes	500.00	
Head tax penalties	1.00	
Property tax	34,477.02	
Interest	3.03	
Yield tax	623.42	
Tax sales redeemed	293.13	
		\$38,259.35
Vallance Distrout Tours Claule		+30 ,2 03.03
Kathryn Rickert, Town Clerk		
Auto permits	2,320.37	
Dog licenses	98.20	
Filing Fees	8.00	
		\$2,426.57
Other Sources		Ψ2,420.01
Other Sources		
State of New Hampshire	.65	
Carroll County Trust Co. — loan	2,000.00	
State of New Hampshire	1,960.08	
State of New Hampshire	1,193.32	
State of New Hampshire	33.40	
State of New Hampshire	3,345.15	
State of New Hampshire	2.00	
		8,534.60
		\$49,220.52

Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1966	16,919.19	
Receipts	49,220.52	
Outdated check returned to treasurer	49.22	
		66,188.93
Town orders paid		46,992.73
Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1967		\$19,196.20

DOROTHY F. RUSSELL,

Town Treasurer

DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES

	10 01110110	0
Roland L. Toppan		\$235.00
Samuel B. Head		235.00
Ernest G. Nelson		235.00
Charles W. Hurll		373.29
Dorothy F. Russel	l	100.00
Kathryn R. Rickert	t	100.00
Robert R. Patterso	n	20.00
James G. Simonds		10.00
-		

\$1,308.29

TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES

Reporter Press	\$478.25
Edison Eastman Co.	9.55
Marcia Heath	7.00
Samuel B. Head	72.50
Ernest G. Nelson	72.50
Roland L. Toppan	99.20
Treasurer, State of N. H.	2.00
N. H. Municipal Assn.	24.00
Geneva Langler, treasurer	3.00
Store at Eaton	6.30
Charles W. Hurll	144.99
Kathryn Rickert	96.39
N. H. Tax Collector's Assn.	3.00
Registry of Deeds	4.10
Brown and Saltmarsh, Inc.	36.08
Branham Publishing Co.	7.50
Homestead Press	33.15

\$1,099.51

ELECTION AND REGISTRATION

EEECTION IN 12 IN	LOID XIGHT TOT
Charles W. Hurll	\$16.00
Beverly DeWitt	24.00
William Perkins	24.00
Thayne Williams	24.00
Marcia Heath	24.00
Dorothy Russell	48.00
John R. Edge	48.00
Olga L. Nelson	48.00
Keith Henney	4.00
Robert R. Patterson	4.00
Reporter Press	35.50
Kathryn R. Rickert	16.00
•	

\$315.50

TOWN HALL AND OTHER Richard Heath Elwyn Thurston Ernest G. Nelson North Conway Lumber Co. Conway Supply Co. Clarence Tibbetts (painting) Flag Shop	BUILDINGS \$14.00 12.00 11.00 4.11 47.27 322.64 6.50 ————————————————————————————————————	2
DOLICE DEDARTME	ZNT	
POLICE DEPARTME	\$229.30	
THE MICHIGAN	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	`
	\$229.30)
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL	L SECURITY	
State treasurer	\$567.39	
	\$567.39	9
	Arr	
FIRE DEPARTMENT Charles W. Hurll	\$10.74	
Traesurer, State of N. H.	3.39 232.00	
Conway Fire Dept.		
	\$246.13	3
BLISTER RUST AND CARE	OF TREES	
William R. Messeck	\$150.00	
	\$150.00	0
INSURANCE Conway Insurance Agency, Inc.	\$535.60	
Convay Insurance Ligence, 1	\$535.6	Λ
•	ু কৃতত্ত্বক	U
HEALTH DEPARTMENT INCLUI Memorial Hospital	DING HOSPITALS \$200.00	
	\$200.0	0
TOWN DIME		
TOWN DUMP Town of Conway	\$500.00	
·		

\$500.00

SUMMER MAINTENANCE

Roland Toppan	\$ 130.00
Richard Heath	2,064.90
Elwyn Thurston	1,156.48
Percy Day	220.20
Carroll Bickford	85.50
Carroll Shackford	200.60
Edward Ellis	6.00
Roland Young	45.44
Dwight Mills	50.00
William Stuart	25.00

\$3,984.12

WINTER MAINTENANCE

Richard Heath	\$1,585.75
Elwyn Thurston	919.82
Perley Day, Jr.	31.24
Harland DeWitt	612.00
Carroll Bickford	273.46
Roland Toppan	43.00
Carroll Shackford	11.36
Bert Heath	15.00
John Edge	397.50
Edward Ellis	24.00
Edward Shackford	19.88

\$3,933.01

TOWN ROAD AID

Treasurer, State of N. H. \$483.98

\$483.98

STREET LIGHTING

Public Service Co. \$484.56

\$484.56

GENERAL EXPENSE

Store at Eaton	\$ 63.33
Rines' Garage	188.89
United Motors	133.19
Roland Toppan	16.00
Kathryn R. Rickert	14.90
Maurice Lovejoy	50.00
Bessie Thurston	15.00
Bailey Auto Supply	46.72

Helen Head Otis Johnson, Inc. North Conway Lumber Co. Ernest G. Nelson R. Bruce Gass State Line Garage Chadwick Baross N. H. Explosive and Machinery Blue Rock Quarry Conway Service Center Conway Supply Co. Steel Products Co. of America Merrill's Radiator Service	255.18 77.51 207.24 67.00 1.87 80.00 22.27 14.75 52.50 10.85 4.65 126.19 175.70	
		\$1,623.74
OLD AGE ASSISTAN	CE	
State of N. H.	\$260.33	
•		\$260.33
TOWN POOR		
Carroll County Home	\$3.36	
		\$3.36
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS		
Richard Heath	\$5.00 5.00	
Roland Toppan William LaFontaine	93.00	
American Red Cross	45.00	
		\$148.00
CEMETERIES		
Phillip Mills	\$12.00	
William LaFontaine	$15.00 \\ 7.30$	
Ralph W. Shirley Post James G. Simonds	80.00	
Samuel B. Head	10.00	
		\$124.30
DAMAGES AND LEGAL E	EXPENSES \$248.83	
		\$248.83

TAXES BOUGHT BY TOWN Charles W. Hurll, collector \$485.49 \$485.49 DISCOUNTS, ABATEMENTS AND REFUNDS Camp Star Acres \$317.89 Clayton A. Cotton 40.97 \$358.86 BICENTENNIAL Reporter Press \$119.45 Clement Lowell 135.00 \$254.45 INTEREST ON TEMPORARY LOANS Carroll County Trust Co. \$30.50 \$30.50 TEMPORARY LOANS Carroll County Trust Co. \$2,000.00 \$2,000.00 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND James G. Simonds \$2,000.00 \$2,000.00 STATE AND COUNTY TAXES Treasurer, Carroll County \$2,254.22 \$2,254.22 **HEAD TAX** State Treasurer \$739.62 \$739.62 SCHOOL DISTRICT Eaton School District \$22,087.89

\$22,087.89

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

January 1, 1966 - December 31, 1966

Debit

1965 Car registration permits issued	\$ 16.93
1966 Car registration permits issued	2,303.44
1966 Dog licenses	98.20
1966 Filing fees	8.00

\$2,426.57

Credit

Paid to town treasurer

\$2,426.57

KATHRYN R. RICKERT,

Town Clerk

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer, town clerk, tax collector and selectmen of the Town of Eaton for the fiscal year ending December 31, 1966 and find them correct.

ROBERT R. PATTERSON,

February 8, 1966

Auditor

ب
9
~
ب
JST FUNDS OF THE TOWN OF EATON ON DECEMBER 31, 1966
_
₩.
- •
~
_
r+1
_
\sim
_
DECEM
~
<u> </u>
=
\sim
_
\frown
_
-
1
_
_
-
/
_
_
_
4
EAT
_
ı
$\overline{}$
$\overline{}$
$\overline{}$
-
/
_
\sim
\rightarrow
_
$\overline{}$
\sim
Ç-,
r_7
-
_
THE
τ.
r-
1
5
_
10
A7
-
/
\Box
_
TT.
_
FUNDS
5.4
5
-
;)
=
2
M
IR
TR
TRI
TRI
E TRI
E TRI
HE TRI
THE TRI
THE TRI
THE TRI
THE TRI
THE TRI
F THE TRI
OF THE TRUST
OF THE TRI
I OF THE TRI
IT OF THE TRI
RT OF THE TRI
ORT OF THE TRU
ORT OF THE TRU
ORT OF THE TRU
PORT OF THE TRU

	Balance of Income on hand at end of year	25.69	141.24	17.04	16.28	26.94	45,40	45.39	38,48	22.53	29.74	281.79	96.08	91.38	18.95	896.93	91.05
, 1966.	Expended During															_	
ER 31,	Income During 1897	4.86	17.12	2.58	2.86	4.92	5.62	7.56	5.36	4.74	5.03	34.22	15.36	7.63	6.54	124.39	91.05
CEME	Rate of Interest	4 %	4 %	4 %	4 %	4 %	4 %	4 %	4 %	4 %	70 +	4 %	4 %	7 %	4 %		4 1/2 %
ON DECEMBER	Balance of Income on hand at begin- ning of year	20,83	124.12	14.46	13.45	22.03	39.78	37.83	33.12	17.79	24.72	247.57	80.72	83.75	12.41	772.54	,
EATON (Amount of Principal	100.00	300.00	50.00	58.88	100.00	100.00	150.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	600.00	300.00	100.00	150.00	2,308.00	4,000 00
OF THE TOWN OF	befeeval wolf	with Trust C	Deposited with The Carroll County Trust Co.	with The Trust Co.	with The Trust Co.	with The Trust Co.	with The Trust Co.	with The Trust Cc.	County Trust Co.	Deposited With County Trust	with Trust C	with The Ca Trust Co.	Deposited with the Carroll County Trust Co.	Deposited with The Rochester Trust Company	Deposited with the Carroll County Trust Company		North Conway Loan & Banking Company
REPORT OF THE TRUST FUNDS	abud' tau'T to saqiu'i nottas'i)	1925 Wm. H. Palmer, for care of lot in Eaton Center Cemetery	1927 Fred R. Thompson, for care of lot on Old Home Place and Snow-		1937 Addie R. Drew, Est., for care of lot in Eaton Center Cemetery	1939 Mr. and Mrs. M. L. Rounds, for care of lot in Snowville Cemetery		Zylphia Paul, for care of lot Eaton Center Cemetery	1941 J. Fred Shackford, for care of 10t	1942 Chas. Leavitt and David L. Tenney, for care of lot in Eaton Center	Cemetery 1944 Samuel Thompson, for care of lot in Snowville Cemetery	1946 The Hatch Cemetery Fund. care of Old Home Place Cemetery	1953 Nellie A, Wiggin Fund; care of Henderson Lot, Eaton Center	d for care of lot in Cemetery	1963 Mittie Head. Eaton Center Cemetery.		Town of Eaton. Reserve Fund.
RI	to etall notteston	Nov. 7, 1	Jan. 30, 1	Dec. 5, 19	Ļ,	တ် မ	30,	11,	ť,	Dec. 1, 18	July 13, 19	Feb. 19, 1	Aug. 17, 1	. 13,	Oct. 10, 1		

JAMES G. SIMONDS, Trustee This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing accounts and find them correct. ROBERT R. PATTERSON, Auditor February 6 1967.

35

Report of Forest Fire Warden

Fire records are made by people — those who cause fires and those who control them. Your forest fire warden, deputy wardens, fire chief and firemen have, in spite of a prolonged drought, made one of the best fire control records in recent years. Despite a very dry spring, we in New Hampshire working together, have substantially reduced our fire incidence (885 in 1965 to 595 in 1966.)

This enviable record is largely due to two factors:

- 1. A closely co-ordinated and integrated state-town organization jointly carrying out programs of forest fire prevention, training and suppression with dedicated personnel.
- 2. Your appreciation of our forest fire control program and your individual effort in practicing fire prevention.

Statistics show, however, there is room for improvement. Major problems are still with us: (1) the careless disposal of cigarettes; (2) the householder's carelessness in burning rubbish; (3) the failure of woodlot owners and contractors to completely extinguish their brush burning fires; (4) failure to extinguish camp fires; (5) unsupervised children playing with matches.

New Hampshire has 4,339,000 acres of woodland to be protected. In 1966 we experienced 595 forest fires on this area and restricted acreage burned to 395 acres — a fine testimonial to the efficiency and dedication of the men who make up our forest fire control organization.

- 1. If you must burn you will need a permit. Permits are not issued between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. except on rainy days. Permits are not needed when the ground is covered with snow. To minimize risk, the best way to dispose of rubbish is at your authorized town or municipal dumping area.
 - 2. Be sure all discarded smoking material is out.
 - 3. Don't leave a live camp or cooking fire.
- 4. Most important Instruct your children that matches are not play things.

During 1966, 28 permits were issued in Eaton and in the whole district 3,281. There was one fire at the Cove Camping Area believed to have been causd by lightning. On-half acre was burned. There were 38 fires in the rest of our area.

ROBERT R. PATTERSON,

Fire Warden

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

School Board

MRS. BEVERLY DeWITT

MRS. MARCIA HEATH

Term Expires 1967

Term Expires 1968

MR. CROSBY MILLIMAN

Term Expires 1969

Moderator

MR. SAMUEL HEAD

Treasurer
MR. CHARLES W. HURLL

Clerk
MRS. JANE WILLIAMS

 $\begin{array}{c} {\bf Auditor} \\ {\bf MR.\ THAYNE\ S.\ WILLIAMS} \end{array}$

Superintendent of Schools DAVID APPLETON

Assistant Superintendent of Schools MARGARET C. GAGNON

Supervisory Union Office Staff

OLIVE L. FOLKINS

GLADYS E. SAWYER

School Nurses

CATHERINE AGUERE, R.N. REBECCA P. SANBORN

SCHOOL WARRANT

FOR ANNUAL MEETING OF THE EATON SCHOOL DISTRICT

To the inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Eaton qualified to vote in district affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said District on the 14th day of March, 1967, at two o'clock in the afternoon to act upon the following subjects:

- Article 1. To choose a Moderator for the ensuing year.
- Article 2. To choose a Clerk for the ensuing year.
- Article 3. To choose a member of the School Board for the ensuing three years.
 - Article 4. To choose a Treasurer for the ensuing year.
 - Article 5. To choose an Auditor for the ensuing year.
- Article 6. To hear the reports of Agents, Auditors, Committees, or Officers chosen, and pass any vote relating thereto.
- Article 7. To see what sum of money the District will vote to raise and appropriate for the support of schools, for the payment of salaries of school district officials and agents and for the payment of the statutory obligations of the District.
- Article 8. To transact any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands at said Eaton this $27 \mathrm{th}$ day of February, 1967.

BEVERLY DeWITT
MARCIA HEATH
CROSBY MILLIMAN

School Board of Eaton

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

BEVERLY DeWITT
MARCIA HEATH
CROSBY MILLIMAN

School Board of Eaton

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EATON

Comparative Budgets

	Comparative Dudgets		
•			School
	Actual	Adopted	Board's
	Expenditures	Budget	Budget
	1965 - 1966	1966-1967	1967-1968
EXPENDITURE ITEMS			
Salaries of district officers	\$ 185.00	\$ 200.00	\$ 200.00
Contracted services	10.00	10.00	10.00
Other expenses	18.34	30.00	30.00
Teacher's salary	5,455.00	6,050.00	6,700.00
Texthooks	69.78	150.00	125.00
Library andio-visual aids	16.92	50.00	20.00
Teaching supplies	193.76	150.00	150.00
HEALTH EXAMINATIONS	10.00	15.00	00.6
TRANSPORTATION	3,020.50	3,020.00	3,100.00
OPERATION OF PLANT	9	90 00	00 000
Salaries	245.25	300.00	300.000
Supplies	74.44	75.00	75.00
Contracted services	52.00	150.00	100.00
Heat	308.89	350.00	350.00
Utilities	320.86	325.00	300.00
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT	74.00	300.00	350.00
RETIREMENT	384.43	535.36	605.00

INSURANCE	267.65	267.65	267.65
SCHOOL LUNCH, SPECIAL MILK	61.05	80.00	80.00
EQUIPMENT	293.66	200.00	
OUTGOING TRANSFER ACCOUNTS			
Tuition (Junior High) Tuition (High School)	3,690.00 5,264.87	2,490.00	3,000.00
Supervisory Union expenses Reading Project	$861.15 \\ 1,122.18$	845.86 3,328.00	919.74
TOTAL APPROPRIATION	\$21,988.85	\$27,046.87	\$25,385.39
RECEIPT ITEMS			
Unencumbered balance Sweenstakes revenue	1,205.73	1,329.92 476 56	1,600.00
NDEA – Title III	58.11	100.00	00.006
Special milk program P.L. 89-10 ESEA (Title I)	58.11 $1,122.18$	80.00 1.664.00	80.00
TOTAL REVENUE	\$ 3,190.51	\$ 3,650.48	\$ 3,844.00
DISTRICT ASSESSMENT	20,587.89	23,396.39	21,541.39
TOTAL APPROPRIATION	\$23,778.40	\$27,046.87	\$25,385.39

Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1966

RECEIPTS

Revenue from local sources Local taxation — current appropriation		\$20,587.89
Revenue from State sources Sweepstakes		729.49
Revenue from Federal sources School lunch and special milk program		58.11
P.L. 89-10 (Title 1)		1,122.18
Revenue from other sources		75.00
Total net receipts from all sources		\$22,572.67
Cash on hand at beginning of year		1,529.00
GRAND TOTAL NET RECEIPTS		\$24,101.67
PAYMENTS		
Administration		
Salaries of district officers	\$185.00	
Contracted services Other expenses	$10.00 \\ 18.34$	
_	10.04	
Instruction Teachers' salaries Textbooks Library and audio-visual materials Teaching supplies	5,455.00 69.78 16.92 193.76	
Health services	10.00	
Pupil transportation	3,020.50	

245.25

74.44

52.00

308.89

320.86

74.00

Operation of Plant Salaries

Supplies, except utilities

Contracted services

Heat for buildings

Maintenance of plant

Utilities, except heat

Fixed Charges Teachers' retirement system F.I.C.A. Insurance	263.12 121.31 267.65	
School lunch and special milk	50.17	
Equipment	293.66	
Outgoing Transfer Accounts Tuition *Supervisory expenses P.L. 89-10 (Title I)	8,954.87 861.15 1,122.18	
TOTAL NET EXPENDITURES		\$21,988.85
Cash on hand at end of year		2,112.82
GRAND TOTAL NET EXPENDITURES		\$24,101.67

^{*} The shares of the various School Districts for the salary of the Superintendent of Schools and the Assistant Superintendent of Schools were as follows: Superintendent - State share - \$2,500; Albany, \$118.34; Bartlett, \$766.20; Chatham, \$146.47; Conway, \$5,736.38; Eaton, \$194.97; Freedom, \$517.98; Madison, \$693.48; Jackson, \$432.62; Tamworth,

Assistant Superintendent — State share, \$2,700; Albany, \$75.64; Bartlett, \$489.80; Chatham, \$93.62; Conway, \$3,666.68; Eaton, \$124.62; Freedom, \$331.08; Madison, \$443.30; Jackson, \$276.52; Tamworth, \$698.74.

BALANCE SHEET - JUNE 30, 1966

\$1.093.09.

ASSETS			
Cash on hand June 30, 1966 Due school district		2,112.82	
Milk	\$12.09		
Title I	541.82		
		553.91	
TOTAL ASSETS			\$2,666.73
LIABILITIES			
Accounts owed by district		\$1,313.84	
Surplus (excess of assets over lia	abilities)	1,352.89	
GRAND TOTAL			\$2,666.73

Report of School District Treasurer

For the Fiscal Year July 1, 1965 to June 30, 1966

SUMMARY

Cash on hand July 1, 1965 (Treasurer's bank balance)	\$1,529.00	
Received from selectmen Current appropriation	20,587.89	
Revenue from state sources	729.49	
Revenue from federal sources	1,180.29	
Received from all other sources	162.34	
Total Receipts		\$22,660.01
Total amount available for fiscal year (balance and receipts)		24,189.01
Less school board orders paid		22,076.19
Balance on hand June 30, 1966 (Treasurer's bank balance)		\$2,112.82

CHARLES W. HURLL, School District Treasurer

July 25, 1966

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Eaton, of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1966 and find them correct in all respects.

THAYNE S. WILLIAMS,

August 1, 1966

Auditor

BREAKDOWN OF CERTAIN CLASSIFICATION ITEMS

On Eaton School District Financial Report for school year 1965-1966

On I	Eaton School District Financial Report	ior school year	1000-1000
215	Textbooks Scott Foresman & Co. Science Research Associates Conway School District J. B. Lippincott	\$ 2.71 34.68 30.06 2.33	
			\$69.78
220	Library and Audio-Visual Aids Eastern Musical Houghton Mifflin A. H. Rice WENH-TV	8.45 2.97 2.75 8.25	
			\$22.4 2
630	Teaching Supplies Scott Foresman & Co. Science Research Co. Conway School District McGraw Hill Houghton Mifflin American Book Co. McMillan Co. Reinches T. S. Dennison Operation of Plant Eva Bickford Conway School District United Motors of Conway Shop and Hardware	84.28 5.87 24.45 24.81 11.19 35.55 2.17 4.40 1.00 	\$193.7 2
	Western Auto	12.79 17.43	
	General Biology Supply House	17.45	
			\$315.73
640 645 645 766	.1 Public Service Co3 New England Telephone Maintenance of Plant Charles Hurll	19.00	\$308.89 \$239.26 \$81.60
	Oliver Turcotte LaFontaine	$5.00 \\ 41.00$	
	Robert Patterson	9.00	
			\$74.00

855 Insurance

Clyde Foss Farm Bureau 15.00 252.65

\$267.65

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EATON, N. H.

ENROLLMENT STATISTICS

CHILDREN ENROLLED IN THE EATON

ELEMENARY SCHOOL - 1966-1967

- Grade 1 Sherman H. DeWitt
- Grade 2 Robin E. Gagne, Edward C. Gruninger
- Grade 3 Martha Milliman
- Grade 4 Dana L. Gagne, Martha A. Higgins, Pamela A. Richardson, Craig R. Rodenhiser
- Grade 5 Sandra A. Bean, Bonnie L. Day, Jean Gruninger, Lisa I. Milliman
- Grade 6 Beth Enwright, Thomas S. Head

ENROLLED AT KENNETT HIGH SCHOOL

1966-1967

- Grade 7 Sherwood Gray, Frederick Gruninger, Glen Rodenhiser,
 Diana Simonds
- Grade 8 Sue Bean, James Pelson, Dennis Richardson, Moira Simonds
- Grade 9 Allan Bean, Sharon Bean, Gail Enwright, David Gray, Carol Richardson
- Grade 11 Carroll Shackford
- Grade 12 Nancy Bailey, Karen Enwright, Nancy Gray, Edith Higgins, Ellsworth Russell

ESTIMATED ENROLLMENT - 1967-1968

Eaton Elementary School	Kennett High School
Grade 1	Grade 7 2 8 4 ————————————————————————————————
54 64 Total 14	Grade 9
	10

TITLE I

EATON ALLOTMENT: \$1,663.52 Language master Cards for master Show and Tell Tape recorder Film strip previewer Globe Screen Flash-X (EDL) Set of cards for Flash-X Overhead projector SRA reading labs Ditto machine Projection stand Reading round tables	\$250.00 6.00 54.40 132.50 19.00 21.50 43.00 7.20 10.80 159.00 278.55 182.75 29.00 104.00	
Administration Alterations (Central Office) Central Office service center (equipment, reference material) Reading workshop Audio-visual workshop Kennett High School reading laboratory	\$ 44.77 137.03 232.94 64.40 3.82 407.50 ———\$890.46	\$1,297.70

TOTAL \$2,188.16

REPORT OF SPECIAL READING TEACHER

"Today's children can learn to read" is the heading of many articles and editorials. The school agrees and has been striving daily to teach all the children of all the people. Indeed the schools have done rather well according to statistics!

The lack of materials and time to teach have been two handicaps.

Many new texts have been provided, such as the S.R.A. Kits for individualized reading, supplementing the basic reading program. Paper-covered Library Kits for each grade level are now being used. New teaching machines are in each building to implement the teaching process. The overhead projector is very adaptable and can be used for a few or an entire room. The new Tachist-O-Films with the projector that times the flashes is designed to increase accuracy and speed at all levels from simple letters to phrases. The Language Master, which is a simplified tape recorder, allows a child to work in a small group or alone. Many games to provide drill on the word skills have been placed for use.

The role of the special reading teacher is to provide more of that essential ingredient, time. Time is needed to find the individual's specific needs and to reinforce those needs, either individually, or in small groups.

There are eight schools in our district. My time is allotted according to the pupil enrollment and the money available in each district. I work with individuals and small groups throughout the day. Most of my time has been with the lower grades.

More than seventy children have been tested individually to ascertain their grade level and comprehension capacity. These suggestions give a basis on which to start instruction. In many instances, the entire reading group meets with me for specific instruction. Much of the work is phonics, syllables, and accent, and increasing word power. Better listening habits and comprehension are two goals constantly in mind.

My methods have included a careful diagnosis of reading problems and the selection of proper materials for each child. These factors plus the active co-operation on the part of both children and teachers, have increased my own effectiveness. A continued pattern of the above variables should provide each child with more confidence through his increased improvement in reading skills.

In my work in School Union No. 9, I have found an able administration, co-operative fellow workers, and challenging work with boys and girls at every grade level.

LEONE M. SHERBURNE,
Special Reading Teacher

ANNUAL REPORT OF SCHOOL NURSE

The health service report for the school year 1965-1966 for Eaton is as follows:

Medical examinations	5	Vision tests	14
Hemoglobins	5	Hearing tests	14
Urine tests	5	Inspections	9
Small pox vaccinations	1	Heights and weights	
Triple toxoid	4		
Oral polio vaccine	3		

Defects Found	Number Cases	Corrected or under treatment
Vision	1	
Teeth	4	11

Mrs. Stark, dental hygienist from the N. H. Bureau of Dental Public Health, left dental hygiene educational materials for follow-up of her talk on March 22, 1966.

Six pupils participated in the program for dental cleanings and applications of topical fluoride May 3, 1966.

At this time I would like to thank all who helped to make this program possible.

Respectfully submitted,

REBECCA P. SANBORN, R.N.

ROLE OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR

I am pleased to be able to submit a progress report concerning my role as school counselor as funded under Title I, Public Law 89-10. Since the role of elementary school counselor was new to the school union, I felt obliged to define and communicate this role to parents and teachers. As a school counselor, I meet with individuals and groups to deal with the normal developmental problems of children which interfere with their academic achievement and personal growth. I am also concerned with the various school union-wide tests being given to determine which pupils are working up to their potential and which are not.

Thanks to the help and co-operation of the principals and teachers in the school union, the program is well under way. Private interviews are conducted in every school that is visited. The two highest grades in each school are participating in constructive group discussions. Interviews with parents and teachers are provided to discuss the progress of specific children. The first half of the STEP Reading Test Program, has been completed. The Stanford Achievement tests are now being given and will soon be completed. Within a short time the Lorge-Thorndike Intelligence Tests will be administered. Lastly, rapport has been established with the Carroll County Community Service and periodic meetings are conducted to discover ways in which we can better aid each other.

The work that has begun will continue with the hope that as the role of the school counselor becomes clearer in the minds of children, parents, and teachers, more effective service can be rendered to more children.

I would like to thank all the people who have worked with me in the formation and implementation of the school counselor program.

LAWRENCE ZEGER, Elementary School Counselor

VITAL STATISTICS

In compliance with an Act of Legislature passed in 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of records of marriages, births and deaths to the Town Officers for publication in the Annual Report, the following are submitted.

Kathryn R. Rickert, Town Clerk

MARRIAGES

February 19, 1966 — In Eaton, N. H., Richard Albert DeWitt, born Eaton, N. H.; residence, Eaton Center, N. H. Betty Jane Richardson, born Conway, N. H.; residence Conway, N. H. Married by Rev. C. Weston Jones, Clergyman, Conway, N. H.

March 1, 1966 — In Eaton, N. H., Arthur Emanuel Rallis, born Biddeford, Maine; residence Westbrook, Maine. Myrtle Florence Garton, born Ellsworth, Maine; residence Westbrook, Maine. Married by Grace L. Morrison, Justice of the Peace, Eaton, N. H.

July 16, 1966 —In Eaton, N. H., William Augustus Johnson, born Snowville, N. H., in town of Eaton; residence Eaton, N. H. Katherine Virginia Griffin, born Woodstock, N. H.; residence Conway, N. H. Married by Grace L. Morrison, Justice of the Peace, Eaton, N. H.

July 26, 1966 — In Tamworth, N. H., Robert Rowley Patterson, born Ann Arbor, Michigan; residence Snowville, N. H., in town of Eaton; Elizabeth Fitch Dugan, born Boston, Mass.; residence, Hinsdale, Illinois. Married by Rev. Herbert U. Prince, priest of the Episcopal Church.

November 12, 1966 — In Conway, N. H., Richard Howard Young, born North Conway, N. H.; residence Conway, N. H.; Nancy Jean Gray, born North Conway, N. H.; residence Eaton Center, N. H. Married by Rev. Frank D. Massa, Minister of the Gospel.

BIRTHS

February 2, 1966 – Curtis Wayne Nichols, born North Conway, N. H.; mother, Alberta Shackford Nichols, born Eaton, N. H.

February 14, 1966 — Christopher Ben Metz, born North Conway, N. H.; father, Robert Merle Metz, born Graysville, Pennsylvania; mother, Eunice Mildred Bickford, born North Conway, N. H.

June 30, 1966 — Glenna Heath, born North Conway, N. H.; father, Richard Lawrence Heath, born North Conway, N. H.; mother, Marcia Stewart, born Exeter, N. H.

August 2, 1966 — Karen Anne Boon, born North Conway, N. H.; father, Roy Clinton Boon, born Washington, D. C.; mother, Margaret Luscombe Chandler, born Hyannis, Mass.

DEATHS

January 31, 1966 - Vesta Bryant Hodgdon, age 84; place of death, Center Harbor, N. H.; place of burial, Eaton, N. H.

February 21, 1966 – John Evans Coop, age 78; place of death, Eaton, N. H.; place of birth, Cumberland County, Kentucky.

June 10, 1966 — Eleanor Hatch Head (Mrs. Samuel Head), age 42; place of death, Portland, Maine; place of birth, New Hampshire; father, Rufus Hatch; mother, Nellie Prescott; place of burial, Snowville, Eaton, N. H.

August 6, 1966 — Leslie Thurston, age 86; place of death, North Conway, N. H.; place of burial, Snowville, Eaton, N. H.

September 6, 1966 — Mary Jane Thompson, age 87; place of death, Conway, N. H.; place of burial, Snowville, Eaton, N. H.

ALBANY • BARTLETT • CHATHAM • CONWAY • EATON FREEDOM • JACKSON • MADISON • TAMWORTH

SUPERVISORY SCHOOL UNION NO. 9

SCHOOL CALENDAR 1967-1968

SEPTEMBER (36)	OOTOBER (40)	NOVEMBER (39)
A T W T P	MTWTF	M T W T F
(4) (5) 6 7 8 11 12 13 14 15 13 19 20 21 22 25 26 27 28 29	2 3 4 5 6 9 10 11 (2) (3) 16 17 18 19 20 23 24 25 26 27 30 31	1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10 13 14 15 16 17 20 21 222 23 (24) 27 28 29 30
DECEMBER (32)	JANUARY (44)	FEBRUARY (32)
MTWTF	_ M_ T_ W_ T_ F	M T W T F
4 5 6 7 8 11 12 13 14 15 18 19 20 21 22 (25) 66 (27) (28) (29)	① 2 3 4 5 .8 9 10 11 12 15 16 17 18 19 22 23 24 25 26 29 30 31	5 6 7 8 9 12 13 14 15 16 19 (20 (21) (22) (23) 26 27 28
MARCH (42)	APRIL (33)	MAY (42)
M T W T F	NTWTF	M T W I F
4 5 6 7 8 11 12 13 14 15 18 19 20 21 22 25 26 27 28 29	1 2 3 4 5 8 9 10 11 [2] 15 16 17 15 19 (2) (3) (2) (25) (6) 29 30	1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10 13 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 27 28 29 (30 (1)
JUNE (20) M T W T F 3 4 5 6 7 10 11 12 13 14	September 5 September 6 October 12 October 15	Meeting with all tead Schools open Sandwich Fair day Teachers' Convention

November 11 November 23&24 December 25-Jan, 1 February 19-23 April 12 April 22-26 May 30 June 14

Veterans' Day Thanksgiving Recess Christmas Vacation Winter Vacation Good Friday Spring Vacation Memorial Day Schools Close

^() Total sessions each month () Schools not in session () Half days



